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From: Carol Fardette [cjfardette@comfortcare.com)
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 10:34 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Change of Address

Effective June 1, 2010 our mailing address and physical location has changed for our company.

Comfort Care Medical Equipment, Inc
FEIN#65-0451113

Corp Document# P33000069339 =

Our new physical location is:
609 E Atlantic Bivd
Pompanc Beach, FL 33060

Our new mailing address is:
PO Box 10808
Pompano Beach, FL 33061-6806

Please register this change on our file.

Thank you,

Carol J. Fardette, President
Comfort Care Medical Equipment
0: 954.491.9500

f. 954.491,9585

E| cid:89C92D80-77

This information and any attachments in this electronic message may contain CONFIDENTIAL and legally protected information
under applicable law, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the addressee and an
intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others; you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, copy or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please

immediately purge it without making any copy or distribution. Thank you,
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